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NOTICE AND AGENDA

Wednesday, October 21, 2015

Staff of the State Board of Equalization (BOE) will hold an interested parties meeting regarding
proposed revisions to Property Tax Rule 462.040, Change in Ownership — Joint Tenancies.

Background

Letter To Assessors 2015/033 announced a project to initiate the rulemaking process to amend
Property Tax Rule 462.040, Change in Ownership — Joint Tenancies, in response to a request
from the California Assessors' Association. A draft of the proposed amendments to the rule was
distributed, and interested parties were asked to submit comments regarding the proposed
amendments by August 14, 2015. Comments received from interested parties are posted on the
project webpage on the Board's website at http://www.boe.ca.gov/proptaxes/rule462040.htm.

Contact Person

Ms. Glenna Schultz at glenna.schultz@boe.ca.gov or at 1-916-274-3362. If you would like to
participate by teleconference, dial 1-866-434-5269. The participant pass code is 217747.

If you are unable to attend, but would like to provide input for discussion at the meeting, please feel
free to email your suggestions to Ms. Schultz prior to the meeting. Whether or not you are able to
attend the interested parties meeting, you may submit written suggestions for consideration by
October 23, 2015.

The meeting location is accessible to people with disabilities. Please contact Ms. Schultz if you
require special assistance.

This notice is available on the BOE website at http://www.boe.ca.gov/proptaxes/rule462040.htm and
http://www.boe.ca.gov/meetings/boardcomm.htm.

Sincerely,
/sl David Yeung

David Yeung, Acting Chief
County-Assessed Properties Division
Property Tax Department

Posted October 7, 2015
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